
From: -._._-NR-._----?- HMT[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 

(FYDIBOH,F23SPDLT)/CN=RECl PI ENTS/CN=844C79763C7F409C8425E13F8 
CED7BF1 NR 

Sent: Fri 27/03/2020 5:28:09 PM (UTC) 

To: Little, Catherine-_HMT[Catherine.Little@hmtreasury.gov.uk]; NR 
HMT NR @hmtreasury.gov.ukJ; CST Action - 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

HMT[Action _CSTt hmtreasury.gov. uk};i NR 
HM T NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk';_'davies, Phif'ppa -
HMT[Phil..ippa,Da_v_ies@hmtreasury.gov.uk] NR 
HMT i NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Chancellors"Special Advisers and 
Aides[S'pads@Iimtreasury.gov. u k] 

Cc: Chancellor's. Action._=.HMT[Action.Chancellors@HMTreasury.gov.uk]; N_ R _ 
NR - HMT NR @ hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Public Services Group - Health 
Team[HealthTeam@hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Garton, Will -
HMT[Wi l.Gartonphmtreasury.gov.uk]; _NR i-
HMT NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]-,_._._ NR
HMT) NR d)hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Glassborow, Jazmin -
HMl'[Jazmin:Glassborow@hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Seal Knowles Anthony -
HMT[Anthony.Segal-Knowles@hmtreasury.gov.uk];` NR -
HMT; NR ghmtreasury.gov.uk]; Fairbrother,-David - 
HMT[ avid.Fairb_r_o_t_h_e_r_@hmtreasury.gov.uk]  NR  - 
HMT[I NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]; NR - 
HMT[

-.-.-.-.-.-.
NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Lutkoski, Laura -

HMT[Laura.[utkoski@hmtreasury.gov.uk]; Symes, Elkie -
HMT[Elkie.Symes@hmtreasury.gov. uk] 

Subject: RE: Urgent advice: PPE payment request and medical equipment funding 
envelopes 

iW 

CST was just on a call with NR in No. 10 and promised her two things: 
• The table highlighted below, setting out levels of supply before/after HMT approval. Wants 
to show Munira how low DHSC let supplies go before coming to us for information and how 
little information DHSC have been giving us. I know you're already working on this — can I check 
in on how long this will take to produce so I can manage expectations? 
• A table that sets out all of our procurement approvals so far for DHSC — setting out the key 
numbers bought, cost etc. for PPE, ventilators and so on. Munira was interested in the country 
that we were procuring these items from (I think linked to the case in Spain where test kits have 
had to be recalled). Philippa, I think you were already pulling this together — is it something we 
possibly have on the stocks? I think if we can get this to NR ;tonight or first thing Monday 
then that can buy us a bit more time on the first table. 

Happy to discuss of course. 
Thanks — it's almost the weekend. 

NR 
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